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National Park Service
C Washington 25, Dn, C, D30-D

Y *DOI Waiver Letter In ERU FILE*

January 16, 1957

Mr, A. C., Clark
Assistant Commissioner
Bureau of Public Roads
“Yashington 25, D, C,

My dear Mr, Clark:

Reference is made to your letter of January 1k, 1957, transmitting
the tracing of the title sheet for George Washington Memorial Parkway
roject 1A13, Grading, Drainage and other work from Leesburg Road
(Virginia Route 123) to Federal Area at Lanp;ley, firginia,

The title sheet has been sigmed by the Superintendent, National
Capital Parks, Acting Chief, Division of Desipgn and Construction, and
the undersigned and is returned herewith in accordancé with your request,
Funds for the construction of this project have been transferred to

this Service by the Central Intelligence Agency and advertisement for
bide may proceed immediately,

Sincerely yours,

/S/ E. T. Scoyen
{‘cting) Director
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